Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Moss, Shannon [Shannon.Moss@dvn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Joel 6-2 remediation

Attachments: Joel 6-2 Remediation Workplan 3-12-10.doc

<<Joel 6-2 Remediation Workplan 3-12-10.doc>>

Mike, we have moved the tanks and found contamination to 42”. We are currently excavating.
Thanks,

Shannon Moss

Production Foreman

Devon Energy Production Co. LP

P.O. Box 250 - 6488 Seven Rivers Highway

Artesia, NM 88210

office (575) 746-5556 cell (575) 748-5232
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retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
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